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Peter Hamilton 

From: 	'Carson' cicarson@scu.edu.au > 
To: 	cpeterh@nor.com.au > 
Sent: 	Friday, 15 November2002 2:36 PM 
Subject: contacts 

Sohail's site (Futures person we mentioned): 

lip://v.metafiihire.or 

Dr L. Carson 
Lecturer 
School of Education 
Southern Cross University 
LISMORE NSW 2480 
AUSTRALIA 

room B3.48 
phone6l 2 66 203791 
email <lcarson@scu.edu.au> 
website http://Nvww.hydra.org.au/activedemocrau  

"In understanding our collective identity only by our collective industry 
and not by the humanity of our public life, we are truly creating a nation 
at risk." 
Bruce Novak, 2002, "Humanizing Democracy", 
American Educational Research Journal, vol. 39, no.3, p. 633 . 

16/11/2002 
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Peter Hamilton 

From: 	"Administrator" <isf@uts.edu.au > 
To: 	'1SF list 3" <isf@uts.edu.au > 
Sent: 	Monday, 11 November 2002 2:18 PM 
Attach: 	LJTS_Public_Lecture.pdf 
Subject: UTS Public Lecture: "Is the Australian dream killing us?" 

To the Institute for Sustainable Futures mailing list: 

UTS: Public Research Lecture 

"Is the Australian dream killing us?" 

Professor Derek Eamus 

A thought provoking and contentious talk about the management of land and water in Australia, the great 
Australian population debate we never have and the influence of the Australian lifestyle on our ecological 
footprint. 

Key issues that will be discussed include: 
• Can Australia support a population of 50 million? 
• Have our traditional Eurocentric water and land management practices led us to our own Apocalypse Now? 
• Who owns the rain that lands on our drought plagued land? 
• Is there a link between environmental health and public health? 

Derek Eamus is Professor of Environmental Science and Director of the Institute for Water and Environmental 
Resource Management, at the University of Technology Sydney. He has spent 13 years researching, wtiting 
and thinking about water in the Australian environment. 

Derek is regularly approached by industry and government to consult on water and environmental issues, to 
interpret science in society and contribute to policy. His latest project involves researching the relationship 
between water availability and the productivity of Australian landscapes. 

This lecture is a must for those interested and involved in the management of Australia's future. 

Date: Tuesday 26th November 2002 

Time: 6.00 - 7.00pm 
Refreshments will be provided from 5.30pm 

Venue: University Hall 
Building 4, Faculty of Science 
University of Technology, Sydney 
Harris St, Broadway 

To reserve a place at this free lecture please contact 
Craig Archer TEL (02) 9514 1257 EMAIL Craig.Archer®uts.edu.au  
by Thursday 21 November 

If you would like to change your Institute for Sustainable Futures, UTS, mailing list details, please reply to 
isf@uts.edu.au . 

Janet Ellis 

11/11/2002 
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Administrator 
Institute for SutainabIe Futures 
University of Technology, Sydney 

Contacting 1SF: 
Tel: 9209-4350 
Fax: 9209-4351 
Easy access from Platform 10, Redfern Station 

CRICOS provider code 00099F 

UTS CRICOS Provider Code: 00099F 

DISCLAIMER 

This email message and any accompanying attachments may contain 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not 
read, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or attachments. 
If you have received this message in error, please noti& the sender 
immediately and delete this message. Any views expressed in this message 
are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, 
and with authority, states them to be the views the University of 
Technology Sydney. Before opening any attachments, please check them for 
viruses and defects. 
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